Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Chen MeiJuan <meijuan@ylp.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 5 March, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Re-inspection of SJD 2017A

Dear Catherine,
Our ref no. is AP/DN/4¢/2017EC0004.
Regards,

Chen Meijuan | Paralegal | DID ¢ (65) 6828 2796 | Fax ¢ (65) 6820 6828 | Email ® meijuan@ylp.com.sg
10 Shenton Way 9th Floor MAS Building | Singapore 079117 | www.ylp.com.sg

[_lﬂ Yeo Leong and Peh LLC

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Chen MeiJuan

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Re-inspection of SJD 2017A

Dear Mei Juan,
Kindly provide us your reference number for this RI.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chen MeiJuan [mailto:meijuan@ylp.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 February, 2018 4:19 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: Re-inspection of SJD 2017A

Importance: High

Dear LKK, URGENT
We refer to our emails of 7 and 22 February 2018.

Please advise if the re-inspection report is ready as the Court Dispute Resolution hearing is fixed on Monday, 5 March
2018. Thank you.

Regards,

Chen Meijuan
Paralegal



